Stivala Ruth

From: Zaffarese Andre Rev

Sent: 22 October 2024 17:04

To: Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission; Mifsud Wendy Jo

Subject: Fw: PA4103/24 - Knisja Santa Marija Ta\' Gesu, Triq San Pawl ¢/w, Trig San Guzepp, Rabat - SCH consultation

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Cauchi Kenneth at SCH <kenneth.a.cauchi@gov.mt>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 4:52:46 PM

To: Rossi Simona at SCH <simona.rossi@gov.mt>; Incorvaja Patrick Rev Msgr <patrick.incorvaja@maltadiocese.org>

Cc: Borg Jonathan at SCH <jonathan.e.borg@gov.mt>; Mifsud Mark Anthony at SCH <mark.a.mifsud@gov.mt>; Zaffarese Andre Rev <andre.zaffarese@maltadiocese.org>
Subject: RE: PA4103/24 - Knisja Santa Marija Ta\' Gesu, Triq San Pawl c¢/w, Trig San Guzepp, Rabat - SCH consultation

Update for future reference.

Kummissjoni Patrimonju Kulturali Kattoliku
Attn Rev. Dr. Andre Zaffarese
Secretary to the Commission

Fr. Zaffarese in copy.

Kenneth Cauchi
Head of Unit
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From: Rossi Simona at SCH <simona.rossi@gov.mt>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 4:38 PM
To: patrick.incorvaja@maltadiocese.org



Cc: Borg Jonathan at SCH <jonathan.e.borg@gov.mt>; Cauchi Kenneth at SCH <kenneth.a.cauchi@gov.mt>; Mifsud Mark Anthony at SCH <mark.a.mifsud@gov.mt>
Subject: PA4103/24 - Knisja Santa Marija Ta\' Gesu, Triq San Pawl c¢/w, Trig San Guzepp, Rabat - SCH consultation

Kummissjoni Patrimonju Kulturali Kattoliku
Attn Rev. Mons. Patrick Incorvaja
Secretary to the Commission

22nd October 2024
Dear Sir,

Ref. Cultural Heritage Act 2019, (CAP 445)
PA4103/24 - Knisja Santa Marija Ta\' Gesu, Triq San Pawl c¢/w, Triq San Guzepp, Rabat

The Superintendence of Cultural Heritage has been consulted on the application in caption regarding the dismantling of the existing mid-20century staircase for creation of a

storage space.

The attention of the Kummissjoni Patrimonju Kulturali Kattoliku it gently drawn to docs 1 and 46 on EAPPS and to the concerns of the Superintendence expressed in doc. 45a.
Nevertheless, and noting the nature of the property, the position and recommendation of KPKK is cordially sought.

Should you have any problem in accessing docs on EAPPS please do not hesitate to communicate to the Superintendence.

Sincerely,

TR -

Simona Rossi "F‘

Executive Officer SOVRINTENDENZA
TAL-PATRIMOMJU KULTURALI
SUMRENTINDENCT OF CULTURLL HIRITAGH

Heritage Planning Consultations and Restoration Monitoring Unit
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Kindly read our legal disclaimer here .



